Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council

Thursday 27 April 2023

Tuesday, 2 May 2023 0.09 Civic Meeting Room - Quadrant, The Silverlink North,
Cobalt Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 O0BY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda Page
Item

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting.
2. Declarations of Interest
Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any
registerable and/or non-registerable interests in matters
appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that interest.
3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 5-10
To note the procedure for a hearing after an objection notice
has been given by the Chief Officer of Police in respect of a

Temporary Event Notice.

4. 12a Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE29 OBL - 11-28
Temporary Event Notice

To give consideration to an objection from the Chief Officer of
Police in respect of a Temporary Event Notice for 12a Russell
Street, North Shields, NE29 OBL.

If you need us to do anything differently (reasonable adjustments) to help you
access our services, including providing this information in another language or
format, please contact democraticsupport@northtyneside.gov.uk.




Agenda Page
Item

Circulation overleaf ...



Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor Davey brummond Councillor Janet Hunter
Councillor Tommy Mulvenna



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL

PROCEDURE FOR A HEARING AFTER AN OBJECTION NOTICE IS
GIVEN BY THE POLICE IN RESPECT OF A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
BEFORE THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)

The Sub-Committee is concerned with the promotion of the licensing
objectives and any decision has to be considered appropriate to promote
those licensing objectives.

Each application that comes before the Committee will be treated on its own
merits, and the Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

e The merits of the Application

e The promotion of the licensing objective concerned with the
prevention of crime and disorder

e The statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

e The guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture,
Media and Sport on under Section 182 of the Licensing Act
2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:-

1. The Chair will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at the
hearing to identify themselves. The Chair or Legal Adviser to the
Committee will then explain the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under
Regulation 8(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005
for permission for a person to attend as a witness on his/her behalf and
any other preliminary matters.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining
the temporary event notice given to the Licensing Authority and the
objection notice given by the Chief Officer of Police and/or the
Environmental Health Officer and the relevant sections of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. Clarification on any aspect of the report may be sought by:
a) Members
b) the Police Representative

C) the Environmental Health Officer
d) the Premises User

Page 5



10.

11.

12.

12.

13.

14.

The representative from the Chief Officer of Police will be invited to
address the Committee about the objection notice and why the event if
permitted will be contrary to the licensing objectives.

If the Representative from the Chief Officer of Police has obtained prior
permission to call a particular witness then they may call that witness.

The representative from the Chief Officer of Police should ideally take
no longer than 10 minutes to make all relevant statements.

Relevant questions of the Representative from the Chief Officer of
Police may be asked by:

a) Members
b) Environmental Health Officer
b) Premises User

The Environmental Health Officer will be invited to address the
Committee about the objection notice and why the event if permitted
will be contrary to the licensing objectives.

If the Environmental Health Officer has obtained prior permission to call
a particular witness then they may call that witness.

The Environmental Health Officer should ideally take no longer than 10
minutes to make all relevant statements.

Relevant questions of the Environmental Health Officer may be asked
by:

a) Members
b) Police Representative
C) Premises User

The Premises User will be invited to address the Committee, indicating
why they believe that the event if permitted would not be contrary to the
licensing objectives and why a Counter Notice should not be issued by
the Licensing Authority.

If the Premises User has obtained prior permission to call a particular
witness then they may call that witness.

Relevant questions of the Premises User may be asked by:

a) Members
b) Representative from the Chief Officer of Police
C) Environmental Health Officer

Page 6



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

The Chair will invite all parties to make a brief closing statement. The
parties should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statement. The parties will be invited to sum up in the following
order:

a) Representative from the Chief Officer of Police
b) Environmental Health Officer
b) Premises User

The Chair will ask the parties if they are satisfied that they have said all
they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the Application and
make its determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure
that all matters of law, evidence and procedure are adhered to
appropriately but will not take part in the decision.

In considering any representations or notice made by any party, the
Committee may take into account documentary or other information
produced by a party in support of their representations and notice (as
the case may be) either before the hearing or, with the consent of the
other party, at the hearing.

The Committee will disregard any information given by a party or by
any person to whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by
the Committee, which is not relevant to:

0] their notice or, in the case of another person, the
representations or notice of the party requesting their
attendance; and

(i) the promotion of the licensing objectives.

NB  Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information
or evidence they wish to produce in support of their application
or representation must have been disclosed to all parties prior to
the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all
parties present.

The parties to be advised of the Committee’s decision, including
reasons for the decision and the decision will be followed up in writing
in accordance with statutory requirements. Any counter notice will
accompany the reasons for the decision. The notification of the
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the
Committee’s decision.

General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

Page 7



(@)  The Licensing Authority expects the parties to a hearing to
endeavour to address any issues openly and to work towards an
amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to the hearing taking place.

(b) The parties will be expected to:

(1) demonstrate that the issue they are raising at the hearing
relates to the licensing objectives

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of
the National Guidance or local Statement of Licensing
Policy which they also consider are particularly relevant to
the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies)
has/have raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

The Licensing Authority can dispense with the holding of a hearing if all
parties concerned (representative from the Chief Officer of Police,
Environmental Health Officer and premises user) give notice to the
Licensing Authority prior to the hearing date that they consider it
unnecessary.

Where all parties have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority
agrees that the hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will
give notice to the parties the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend

The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has
informed the Licensing Authority that they do not intend to attend or be
represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying
the Licensing Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a
specific date if it considers it to be in the public interest to do so, or
alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the party’s absence. In
the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings will
generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including
the Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and

representations received from the absent party will be considered by
the Committee.

Page 8



If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a
hearing all parties will be advised of the date, time and venue to which
the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow the parties to ask questions
of each other, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis
and in some exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given)
guestioning may be prohibited.

Any party who is granted permission to ask questions of any other
party shall be entitled to do so ideally for no longer than 5 minutes.

Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically
to any points of which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing)
upon which the Committee was seeking clarification.

Any party providing such clarification shall ideally take no longer than 5
minutes when addressing the matter requiring clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser

The Legal Adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or
in addition to, the Committee Members themselves.

Hearsay evidence

Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The
weight to be attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the
Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the
hearing, at their discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that
person to return or, alternatively, may permit him/her to return on such
conditions as the Committee may decide. Any person required to
leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members
A Member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to
participate in any decision-making in relation to any licensing

application concerning premises in the Ward for which he/she serves
as Councillor.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

REPORT

Meeting/
Decision
Maker(s)

Date:

Title of
Report:

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

Licensing Sub-Committee

2 May 2023 Report by:  Susan Vert
Senior Licensing Officer
@ 643 6969
Contact Susan Vert
Officer(s): Senior Licensing Officer
@ 643 6969
Licensing Act 2003 — Ward(s): Riverside

12a Russell Street
North Shields
Tyne and Wear
NE29 OBL

Summary / Purpose of Report
Licensing Sub-Committee

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where an objection has been received from
the Chief Officer of Police or Environmental Health Authority in respect of a
standard temporary event notice, a hearing must be held to consider the
objection. Sub-Committees have been established in accordance with provisions
of the Act to hear such applications.

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine a Temporary Event
Notice from Mr Hector Teasdale, (“the premises user”), in relation to 12a Russell
Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE29 OBL.

The premises user has been invited to attend the meeting to put forward their
case in support of the temporary event.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 11



1.4

15

1.6

2.0

2.1

Objections from Chief Officer of Police or Environmental Health Authority

The premises user must give a copy of any standard temporary event notice to
the Chief Officer of Police and Environmental Health Authority no later than ten
clear working days before the day on which the event period specified in the
notice begins. If a Temporary Event Notice is submitted to the Authority
electronically, the licensing authority must notify the police and environmental
health authority as soon as possible and no later than the first working day after
the Temporary Event Notice is given. The relevant responsible authority has
three working days from receipt of such a standard Temporary Event Notice in
which to lodge an Objection Notice. An Objection Notice in relation to the
Temporary Event Notice has been received from the Chief Officer of Police and is
attached at Appendix 3 to this report.

As an Objection Notice has been received from the Chief Officer of Police, the
Authority must hold a hearing to consider the Objection Notice and determine
whether or not to give the premises user a Counter Notice if the Authority
considers it appropriate to do so for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

If the Sub-Committee decides not to give a Counter Notice, then it must give the
premises user and the Chief Officer of Police notice of that decision. If the Sub-
Committee does decide to give a Counter Notice to the premises user it must
state the reasons for its decision and provide the Chief Officer of Police with a
copy of the Counter Notice and its reasons for its decision.

Background

This report relates to a Temporary Event Notice that has been submitted in
respect of 12a Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE30 OBL. The
Notice is attached at Appendix 1, A map of the area at Appendix 2, Objection
Notice from Chief Officer of Police at Appendix 3.

The Notice of Temporary Event under Part 5 of The Licensing Act 2003

A Notice of a Temporary Event is made pursuant to Section 100 and 100A of the
Licensing Act 2003. The details of the Notice is as follows:

Friday 5 and Saturday 6 May 2023
Sale of Alcohol (On the Premises) from 12:00 until 23:00
Provision of Regulated Entertainment from 12:00 until 00:00

The premises user has supplied a further breakdown of the activities to take place
with some additional information on the notice attached as Appendix 1.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 12



3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The premises user
2. The Chief Officer of Police

For consideration
The area for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee is:

e Temporary Event Notice in respect of 12a Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne
and Wear, NE29 OBL.

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy -
Section 11 Licences and Section 24 Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 that is paragraph Chapter 7 Temporary
Event Notices.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the Objection Notice and determine if a
Counter Notice should be given.

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — Temporary Event Notice Form
Appendix 2 — Map of the area
Appendix 3 — Objection Notice from Chief Officer of Police

Background Information

The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this
Report and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from the
Home Office

Licensing Act 2003 Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Page 15



Page 16



Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at
least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the
chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name /

Title MrM Mrs [_] Miss[_] Ms[ ] Other (please state)
Surmame TEASDALE

Forenames HECTOR

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr[_] Mrs[ ] Miss|_] Ms[_] Other (please state)

Surname

Forenames N/A

3. Your date of birth Day | Month | Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the
separate correspondence box below)

Post town 1} Postcode

[ 7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional) N/A

E-Mail address
(if available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Page 17



N/A

Post town N/A Postcode N/A

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers;

Daytime

Evening (optional) N/A
Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional) N/A
E-Mail address N/A
(if available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

12A RUSSELL STREET
NORTH SHIELDS
UNITED KINGDOM
NE29 0BL

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number N/A

Club premises certificate number N/A

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

NO RESTRICTIONS AS ALL PREMISE AREAS WILL BE IN USE FOR THE
EVENT INCLUDING THE SHOP FLOOR AND OUTSIDE AREA TO THE REAR.

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

GROUND FLOOR SHOP WITH MAIN ROOM FOR EVENT & A BAR/KITCHEN AT THE
BACK TO SERVE MAIN ROOM. TOILET & STORAGE ROOMS NEXT TO KITCHEN/BAR
AND AT REAR OF SHOP OUT THE BACK OF MAIN ROOM. THERE IS A SMALL
OUTSIDE AREA AT THE REAR OF THE PROPERTY.

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

RECORDED AND LIVE AMPLIFIED MUSIC EVENT PUT ON FOR LOCAL
ENTERTAINMENT WHERE ALCOHOL WILL BE SOLD.

2
Page 18




3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all

licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6) /
The sale by retail of alcohol E/

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member

of the club P
The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) ~ /

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) ]

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read note 9)

05/05/23 - 06/05/23

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(please give times in 24-hour clock). (Please read note 10)

The event will run between 12:00PM and 12:00AM on 05/04/23 and from 12:00PM
until 12:00AM on 06/05/23.

Live Amplified Music Performance will take place between 18:00PM-23:00PM on
05/05/23 and 18:00PM-23:00PM on 06/05/23. Specifically Sound-Check will occur
between 18:00PM-19:00PM on 05/05/23 & 06/05/23, 1%t Live Performance will occur
between 21:00PM-22:00PM on 05/05/23 & 06/05/23, 2™ Live Performance will occur
22:00PM-23:00PM on 05/05/23 & 06/05/23.

Recorded Amplified Music will be played live between 12:00PM-12:00AM on
05/05/23 & 06/05/23.

Alcohol will be served between 12:00PM-23:00PM on 05/05/23 & 06/05/23.

Serving Alcohol and the performance of live music will stop at 23:00PM on 05/05/23 &
06/05/23 allowing an hour for all remaining customers to finish their drinks and vacate
the property by 12:00AM.

We are able to hire Licensed Door Supervisors to ensure all customers are aware that all
alcohol service and music performance will finish at 23:00PM and that all customers
have vacated the property at the stated time of 12:00AM.

We are also willing to have all customers vacate the property at 23:00PM at the time we
will stop serving alcohol and performing live music if this would be more acceptable
and would hire Licensed Door Supervisors to ensure this takes place.

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 100
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note 11)

If the licensable activities will include the sale or On the premises only \/
supply of alcohol, please state whether these will |
be for consumption on or off the premises, or both | Off the premises only
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 12)

Both

3

Page 19




Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment
(including, but not limited to lap dancing and pole dancing). (Please see note 13)

N/A

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 14) /
Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? Yes |No A
(Please tick) N /

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number
Date of issue

Any further relevant details

e 15 and tick the boxes that

Yes /] No
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now [l
giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including | 1 for event
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in | on 14-15/04.

that same calendar year -
Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in Yes | No
which the event period: I:]

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an eve
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event | [ ]
notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s)
have given for events in the same calendar year.

4
Page 20



Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: ]
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities | Yes | No
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the ] Q/
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year. 4
Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event | [] N/
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

R el - el .'! 2
o1 : : R TR
Sent at least one copy of this notice to the llcensmg authonty for the area in which the
premises are situated
Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the B\T
premises are situated 5
Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health Q/
functions for the area in which the premises are situated
If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one E,L/
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority /
If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to Q/ I
each additional chief officer of police /
If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this E/ n
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions /

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application 1V

/|

aa

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below ISL//

8. Condition (Please read note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the sale or supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made
by or under the authority of the premises user.




The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine of
any amount; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature HTEASDALE

Date 19/04/23

Name of HECTOR TEASDALE
Person signing

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 20)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice,

Signature

On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

/

6
Page 22



APPENDIX 2

Page 23



LO9: | 1 9[B9S | 15510 sjuswiwo) 1089100010 JoqunN 89Ul AeAIng souBUPIO
S 1IoN '210Z Wbu aseqgejep pue ybuAdon umoid @ [1PUNOD BpISBUAL YLON

uswueds ‘sBuipsaooid

108910001 19quInN v11S [lounoY apisauA | yioN } H a @ [!A10 10 uonnoasold o} pes| Aew pue JyBuAdos umold sebulyul
uononpousdal pasuouineun g0z ubuAdon umolid @ soWo Alsuonelg

€202 Udy vz 9jeq |IoUNOYD wv_mmc>.r UlIoN co_uww_cwm._o sfsefep 19H Jo J9||0aU0D BU} JO JlBYaq UO ABAING BoUBUPIO

Jo uoissiwiad ay) yim [eusiew AsAINg 8oUBURIO BU) WOJf paonpoldoy

19S JON
Jesp\\ pue suA ] ‘spjalys YUON 1e8.S [jessny ez



APPENDIX 3

Page 25



Page 26



%  NORTHUMBRIA
@ POLICE

Northern Area Command
Area Command Headguarters
¢ Middle Engine Lane

Walisend
Tyne & Wear
NE28 9NT
Tel : 101
20 April 2023
Mrs S Graham

Licensing Officer,
Licensing Department,
Killingworth Site,
Harvey Combe,
Killingworth,
Newcastle-Upon-Tyne,
NE12 6UB.

Dear Mrs S Graham,

Re: Temporary Event Notice — Friday 5th and Saturday 6" May 2023.
Applicant: - Mr Hector Teasdale for premises 12A Russell Street,
North Shieids, NE29 0BL..

In respect of the grant of the above application, | have the following comments to
make and wish to lodge the following representation: -

Northumbria Police wish to make a representation to the Temporary Event Notice
(TEN), for 12A Russell Street, North Shields, NE29 0BL, on the grounds of Crime

and Disorder.

Mr H Teasdale has submitted a TEN for Friday 5" and Saturday 6t May 2023
from Midday to midnight for both days

This premises are situated on Russell Street in close proximity to other night-
time economy premises. Within easy walk are other bars, restaurants, and

fast-food takeaways.

The premise has had a recent (TEN), on Friday 14" and Saturday 15% April
2023, where the Northumbria police received 2 complaints about the noise in
the form of amplified music where emanating from the premises at 00:30
hours, the event was scheduled to stop at 23:00 hours on both days. From
Monday 17" April 2023, Mr N Kirkpatrick Licensing Officer for the Police has
received more complaints about the loud music after 23:00 hours and people

1

Page 27



drinking in Russell Street causing Anti-social behaviour to the residents of this
area. Mr Hector Teasdale who submitted the TEN for the 14t and 15" did not
indicate there would be live or amplified music on the event notice. The area
where this premises is situated is a hot spot area for Anti-social behaviour in
North Shields.

A late TEN was submitted by Mr Barnaby Teasdale for the 28" and 29t April
2023, Northumbria Police made a representation on the grounds of Crime and
Disorder and a counter notice was issued by The Licensing department of
North Tyneside council.

Northumbria Police could not support any Temporary Events Notices for 12A
Russell Street, North Shields. This event notice has indicated that there will

be live and recorded amplified music, causing more noise and Anti-social
behaviour to the local community.

It is the request of Northumbria police that the TEN submitted by Mr Hector
Teasdale is issued with a counter notice.

N D S8

ClIinsp Martin Brooks 7538
Harm Reduction

Page 28



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 12a Russell Street, North Shields, Tyne and Wear, NE29 0BL - Temporary Event Notice
	2. Appendix 1 Redacted
	3. Appendix 2
	4. Appendix 3


